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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

ART is a: 
reasons: 

Leah Tremper 
Tony Go 
06/28/2006 11 :38:25 AM 
Retire License for United Community Hospital 

at you retire the United Community Hospital licf 21-32103-0 r the followir I 

The hospital is out of business. 

You have received information from Ray Carlson which gives reasonable assurance there is no material at 
the site and that there has not been any since 2003. 

ART was informed that the Hopital was in receivership and that the state has taken over and possessions 
were being auctioned off. 

The Hospital filed for small entity certification and was approved at the lower fee of $2.300. They 
requested an installment plan and made one payment and then defaulted on the promissory note. 

In the absence of a formal request for termination and considering the fact that the hospital is out of 
business, the license should be retired so that additional debts will not be established each year until the 
license expires in August 2008. 

ART will write off the FY2005 debt that we are currently working on and will arrange for the License Fee 
Team to generate an FY2006 debt which we will also write off. 

Please let me know if you agree to retiring the license. 

cc: Sherry Titherington 
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